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3 Febyer 81.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of

the 6th ultimo, I have toeformm

you that, at the ent of the time

given parties to perform

settlement duties on the Lots

purchased by them, you should

forward to the Department

Affdavits showing if any, and

if so, what improvements have

bemn made since the date of

notification.

You should inform any

parties who have settled or may

seate upon the Lots before they

are resumed, that the Department

does not rccopinge squatters claims

Ihelends in purtion

I am, Sir,

Esq.NtPo

Your Obedt Servant.

Inddan I Acent

Konghnet

Fillfurn Island.

Rend D. I. A.
391.
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